
 

One Technology Court, Montgomery, AL 36116 P:334-280-4400 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Sponsors of Apprenticeships in Alabama 

FROM: Joshua J. Laney, Director, Alabama Office of Apprenticeship 

RE: Updates to EEO Complaint Procedures 

DATE: 11/10/2020 

 
There have been national and state updates to the contact information regarding Equal Employment 
Opportunity (EEO) complaints from apprentices. These changes are effective immediately and 
supersede any prior documentation or guidance issued by the US Department of Labor or the Alabama 
Office of Apprenticeship. Sponsors are required to share this information with employers participating in 
their program and instruct them on the updates of contact information posted at their places of 
employment. It is incumbent on sponsors of registered apprenticeships to make certain this accurate 
information is conveyed to all current and future apprentices. It is not necessary to revise 
apprenticeship standards documents. This memo and the information herein should be attached to the 
standards and provided to apprentices as part of their opportunity to review the standards. Electronic 
copies of a poster with the updated information are attached to this document and hard copies will be 
mailed to sponsors with active apprentices as a courtesy.  
 
Posters and any other documents with contact information for EEO complaints listing the EEO contact 
for apprentices in Alabama should contain the following information: 
 
Documents listing Federal contact information should use: 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Office of Apprenticeship  
200 Constitution Ave. 
NW Washington, DC 20210  
Attn: Apprenticeship EEO Complaints 
Andrew Ridgeway 202-693-3536 
ApprenticeshipEEOcomplaints@dol.gov  
 
Documents listing State contact information should use: 
Alabama Office of Apprenticeship 
One Technology Court 
Montgomery, AL 36116 
334-280-4414 
info@alapprentice.org 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: EEO Poster File 
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